



SEP 17 2019

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated August 16, 2019 of Regional Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of District Engineer GREGORIO D. AUDEA, JR., Pampanga 2nd DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original	As Modified
---------------------	-------------

Project Description		UACS No.	Project ID:	Local Program	Local Roads and Bridges – Local Roads – Local Infrastructure Program	Upgrading/Concreting of Road w/ drainage canal at San Miguel (Villa Rosemarie), Guagua, Pampanga
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost	
CW-1 – Concrete Road – 0.932 Lane Km.	P 10,622,318/ Lane Km.	P 9,900,000	CW-1 – Concrete Road – 1.616 Lane Km	P 6,126,238/ Lane Km.	P 9,900,000	
EA0	-	P 100,000	EA0	-	P 100,000	
Total: P 10,000,000			Total: P 10,000,000			

Justification:

- Increase in Physical Target in accordance with the approved Program of Works and Detailed Engineering Design.
- Decrease in Unit Cost derived from consolidated unit price in 1st Quarter of 2019 – CMPD warrants the additional length to be covered by the project.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL CABUT

Senior Undersecretary

Undersecretary for Operations

in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

2.1 ETP/LTR

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

WIN9C03686